



FRANCESCO BRUNETTA

**WEB Project Manager
Drupal Web developer
Software Trainer**



PROFILE

Date of birth: January, 13 1963
Married, one daughter.

In many years of career, I gained experience in project management, but also of human relations. I'm used to dealing with the public, and my long experience with the Internet and the Web, since the beginning, has led me to relate with international environments, at all levels. Mother language italian, I also speak English and French,

I am never satisfied with what I know; I tried and I try to constantly evolve, to update me, and to acquire new and differentiated skills.

I am serious and reliable - always carry out my project is for me a fundamental principle. But I also have a creative side, which often helps me to find quick and original solutions.



SKILLS

TeX PHP ECDL HTML CSS CSS3
Actionscript LAMP MySQL Moodle Responsive
Plone GIMP GDPR Debian Drupal Office 365
Clouds Pascal HTML5
Frontpage Basic RPGII Project management Photoshop
OpenVMS Flash WEB development ISPConfig LISP
Dreamweaver DCL COBOL MS Project Perl
R MS Office c Adwords Bootstrap Lingo Grav
Adsense Wordpress XML Social media Analytics



CONTACTS

Viale Venezia 18 - 33100 Udine - ITALY

franco.brunetta@gmail.com
www.francescobrunetta.it
wallof.me/w/francesco.brunetta



JOB CAREER

1986- 2004 **System Manager**
University of Udine, Computer services
1986-2004, OpenVMS System manage;
1999.2004, Windows NT System manager; 2004
.today, experiences as LINUX Debian System
manager. Manager of several Internet servicest
(FTP; NNTP, Gopher, University Email services)

1994- 2004 **WEB Manager**
University of Udine, Computer services
1994-2004, manager of the main Web site of
University of Udine: 1994-1999 first experiments
of Web; 1999-2004 Web manager of the official
service

2004-today **WEB Project Manager**
University of Udine, Computer services
Project leader for any University Web main site
versione, since 2004 to today.
Project manager of many WEB-based projects:
Orientamento CAWO, SINERSAFE, GESSICA.
Founder and manager of the internal LAMP
hosting service, of Drupal suport center, of Plone
hosting service and e People.uniud.it web service.

2004-today **Web developer, DRUPAL expert**
Freelance
At the beginning wirh Dreamweaver and static
html, then (since 2006) using Drupal, I developed
several Web sites and applications. Details:
<https://www.francescobrunetta.it/portfolio>

1996-today **Software Trainer**
Freelance
Several years of experience as IT Teacher and
Software trainer, at all levels, for students and
adult workers. Details:
<https://www.francescobrunetta.it/courses>
I have experience using an managing Moodle, and
I also contributed in the management of the
Moodle platform for the Wrilab2 project, for
which I also designed the official Logo.



EDUCATION

1982 **Scientific Highschool Degree**
Liceo Scientifico N. Copernico in Udine (Italy)

1984 **Diplome IBM 30/30 operator**
Diploma RPGII and COBOL programmer
Istituto Scolastico "Kennedy" in Udine (Italy)

1986-today **Many professional courses**
OpenVMS system manager, UNIX system
manager; Networking; Windows; IT Security;
ECDL; AICA ECDL Examiner certification;
Privacy and System Administrators laws.

Web professional courses
LINUX Debian; Plone/Zope; PHP; MySQL;
AJAX; HTML5 & CSS3; Usability.

Project management courses
2007 - Project management techniques (Enaip);
2015 - Course "Project Management" (University
of Udine)
Details:
<https://www.francescobrunetta.it/education>